

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1215

Page 1, line 2, remove "applications and"

Page 1, line 7, remove the overstrike over "~~An applicant~~"

Page 1, line 8, remove the overstrike over "~~must first apply for water cost share assistance from the~~"

Page 1, line 9 after "~~service~~" insert "farm service agency" and remove the overstrike over "~~.-If cost share assistance is denied by the service, the applicant may~~"

Page 1, remove the overstrike over lines 10 and 11

Page 1, line 12, remove the overstrike over "~~service stating the reason for denial of cost share assistance.~~"

Page 1, line 14, remove the overstrike over "~~fifty~~" and remove "sixty-five"

Page 1, line 15, remove the overstrike over "~~three~~" and remove "four"

Page 1, line 16, replace "application" with "applicant"

Page 1, line 17, after the period insert "A drought livestock water assistance program project located on Indian land is eligible for the program."

Renumber accordingly